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Published on the 9th day of March, 1957,

BRITISH GUJANA. No. 10 of 1957.
ORDER IN COUNCIL

made under

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE,
(Chapter 150).
UNDER SECTION 30 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE, IT

IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL AS FOL-
LOWS:—

1. This order may be cited as the Bartica Village District (Elections) Order, 1957,

2. For the purpose of the election of councillors, the Bartica Village District,
on the left bank of the Essequibo River, County of Essequibo, is hereby divided into
three divisions, namely, the North Division, the Central Division and the South
Division, the boundaries of which are described in the schedule hereto.

3. The number of councillors appointed to be elected by each Division shall be
as follows:—

(@) by the North Division, two councillors:
(b) by the Central Division, two councillors:
(¢) by the South Division, two councillors;

SCHEDULE

1. (Boundaries of the North Division).

On the North and East by the Essequibo River.

On the South by the Centre line of Fourth Street from the Essequibo River to its intersection with
the Western edge of Seventh Avenue.

On the West by the Western Edge of Seventh Avenue from the Essequibo River to its intersection
with the Centre line of Fourth Street.
2. (Boundaries of the Central Division).

On the North by the Centre line of Fourth Street from the Essequibo River to its intersection with
the Western Edge of Seventh Avenue.

On the East by the Essequibo River.

On the South by the Centre line of Sixth Street from the Essequibo River to its intersection with the
Western Edge of Seventh Avenuc.

On the West by the Western Edge of Seventh Avenue from its intersection with the Centre line of
Fourth Street to its intersection with the Centre line of Sixth Street.
3. (Boundaries of the South Division).

On the North by the Centre line of Sixth Street from the Essequibo River to its intersection with the
Western Edge of Seventh Avenue.

On the Last by the Essequibo River.

On the South by the left bank Mongrippo Creek.

On the West by the Western Edge of Seventh Avenue from its intersection with the Centre line of
Sixth Street to the left bank Mongrippo Creek.

Made in Council this 18th day of February, 1957.

IVOR O. SMITH,

Clerk to the Executive Council
(Ministry of Local Government and

Social Welfare)
(M.P.7/1/2).



